(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrckur  [Jwar [] mar

_(-Business Entity Name)

(Document Nurnber)

Certified Copies __ / Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

T

000240003740

LA AL b= S | Tl N
U328/ 12--01023--014  #113,7

Ty Ul

Satan =

L@ N

£y r=i

‘j‘:“_‘ "U ki

nh B

B P

M e e
b= e

ﬁ‘«“{ :: E»\u‘)‘f

LTy an

S en

lr::‘::“.'l (Ve)




Lewis, Thelma

N R N e —
From: Tyler, Jennifer <jtyler@balch.com:>
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 3:08 PM
To: Lewis, Thelma
Ce: Sprinkle, Philip
Subject: Care Span, Inc. Merger Document - Replacement Pages
Attachments: Replacement Page 2 - Articles of Merger - Care Span, Inc..pdf; Replacement Page 2 -

Plan of Merger - Care Span, Inc..pdf

Ms. Lewis,

Thank you so much for taking the time this morning to discuss the Care Span, Inc. Merger with us, and for agreeing to
accept the replacement pages attached hereto. The first attachment is a replacement page #2 to the Articles of Merger
for Care Span, Inc. (the Surviving Entity) and the second attachment is a replacement page #2 to the Plan of Merger for
Care Span, Inc. All other pages to the merger documents remain unaffectéd. If you have any further concerns regarding
this merger, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Have a great weekend.

Sincerely,
lenny

BALCH

A BINGHAM 1aw

Jennifer E. Tyler, Attorney, Balch & Bingham LLP

30 Ivan Allen Jr. Boulevard, N.W. » Suite 700 « Atlanta, GA 30308-3036
t: (404) 962-3558 f; (866) 270-1277 e: jtyler@balch.com
www.baich.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230: Unless explicitly stated 1o the contrary, this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written
to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding penallies under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing,
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments may be confidential and/or privileged and are therefore protected against
copying, use, disclosure or distribution. (f you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and
double deleting this copy and the reply from your system,

—~



30 Ivan Allen, I. Boulevard, Northwest « Suite 700 - Atlanta, GA 30308-3036  www.balch.com

BALCH

& BINGHAM vLLp

PHILIP M. SPRINKLE #

t: (404) 962-3573 {888) 360-
9093

f: (866) 811-7365

e psprinkie@balch.com

September 27, 2012

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Merger of Caritas WomanCare, Inc. and Anthony Ware Orthopaedics, Inc., all Florida for profit
corporations (the "Merging Entities”) into Care Span, Inc., a Florida for profit corporation (the
“Surviving Entity™)

Dear Sir/Madame:

Enclosed herein, please find: (1) Articles of Merger and (2) Plan of Merger for the merger of Caritas
WomanCare, Inc. and Anthony Ware Orthopaedics, Inc., all Florida for profit corporations (the
“Merging Entities”} into Care Span, Inc., a Florida for profit corporation (the “Surviving Entity").

Please note that the designated effective date of the merger is September 30, 2012. Additionally, as
indicated in the Arlicles of Merger and Plan of Merger, the name of the Surviving Entity is changing
from Care Span, Inc. to “SCHF For-Profit Wind-Down, Inc.”

We respectfully request that you return to us at your earliest convenience a certified copy of the filed
documents. Enclosed is a certified check in the amount of $113.75, which represents the required
filing fee of $35.00 for each of the 3 entities invclved in the merger and $8.75 for the certified copy.

if you should have any questions regarding the foregoing merger, or if you need any additional
documentation, please do not hesitate to contact me at psprinkle@balch.com or (888) 360-9093 or
my associate, Ms. Jennifer Tyler, at jtyler@balch.com or (404) 962-3558.

Thank you so much for your assistance.

ALABAMA | GEORGIA | MISSISSIPPL | WASHINGTON, DC



BALCH & BI'N‘GHAM LLp

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporaticns
September 27, 2012

Page 2

Sincerely,

& Zorie

Philip M. Sprinkle I
PMS:jet

Enclosures

1718361



ARTICLES OF MERGER &/2 St
s <0 AKy,
OF "7114’}, Mgy i 5g

CARITAS WOMANCARE, INC. AND ANTHONY WARE ORTHOPAEDICS, ]Néfg d};} Pya
all Florida for profit corporations Zd
P P S Lfec 1, %ﬁd@,

INTO 7 -30~ / Z-
CARE SPAN, INC.
a Florida for profit corporation
Pursuant to, among other sections, Sections 607.1104, 607.1105, and 607.1109 of Florida
Statutes (collectively referred to as the “Acts”), Caritas WomanCare, Inc. and Anthony Ware
Orthopaedics, Inc., which are Florida for profit corporations (collectively referred to as the
“Merging Entities™), and Care Span, Inc. (“Surviving Entity”), a Florida for profit corporation,
hereby execute these Articles of Merger for the purpose of merging the Merging Entities with
and into Care Span, Inc. (the “Merger”). The Merger is permitted by the laws of the State of

Florida.

ARTICLE ONE
The Merging Entities are all Florida for profit corporations. All of the Merging Entities
are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Space Coast Health Foundation, Inc. (“SCHF”), a Florida not

for profit corporation.
ARTICLE TWO

The Surviving Entity is Care Span, Inc., a Florida for profit corporation. The Surviving

Entity is also a wholly-owned subsidiary of SCHF.

172301.3



ARTICLE THREE
The Plan of Merger setting forth the terms and conditions: of the Merger is attached as

Exhibit A hereto and made a part hereof,

ARTICLE FOUR
The attached Plan of Merger and these Articles of Merger were unanimously approved on
July 23. 2012 at a duly called and convened meeting by the respective Boards of Directors and
Sole. Shareholder of cach of the Merging Entities and the Surviving Entily in accordance with the

applicable provisions of the Acts.

ARTICLE FIVE
I addition to the unanimous approval of the attached Plan of Merger and these Anticles
of Merger, Article | of the Surviving Entity’s Articles of Incorporation is deleted in its entirety
and the following is inserted in licu thercof:

“ARTICLE 1 - NAME

The name of this corporation (the ‘Corpurutlion’_‘) shall be:
“SCHF FOR-PROFIT WIND-DOWN, INC.”
Said-amendment to the Sufviving Entity’s Articles of Incorporation shall be effective on the

Effective Date as hereinafter delined.

ARTICLE SIX

The Merger shall become eflective on September 30, 2012 (the “Effective Date™).

1T A 2



! ‘ ) L
II\_I‘_WITNESS WHEREQF, these Articles of Merger have been executed for and on

behalf of the Merging Entities and the Surviving Entity as of the 24£ day of September, 2012.

SURVIVING ENTITY:

CARE SPAN, INC.

By: Space Coast Health Foundation, Inc.
Its; Sole Sbtrzflaoldcr ﬂ Iy

By 1@ {7
Name: Fran Picke
Title:  Cheirperson, Board of Directors

By: Care Span, Inc,

Its: Board of E){'}jrectors / ﬁ

By: c__ﬂ/! L /. |,
Name: Frib Bicketr ¢

Title: Chairpcr&op‘,%g(:d of Directors
Byrmw—/ /"
Name: Bill Bancroft

Title:  Director

%g';ﬁc: Valerie Browne-Krim?é?f?
Title: Direct

By: \ : t
Name: JamesDwight f
Title;  Director

By: Z/W

Name: Larry Schultz
Title: Duector

By: ( Z (C" 7///
Name: Scott Hdff” \-/_
Title:  Director

17203
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NON-SURVIVING ENTITIES:

CARITAS WOMANCARE, INC.
ANTHONY WARE CRTHOPAEDICS, INC.

By: Space Coast Fealth Foundation, Inc., the

Sole Shaleholder 0 mwg Entlty
"G T

Name Fran Pickett
Title;  Chairperson, Boaad of Directors

By: The Board of Directors of each Non-Surviving

By:

Name: Fran Pickeit "\/—
Title:  Chairperson, Board of Directors

By:

Name: Bill Bancrott
Title: Director

By:

Name: Valerie Browne-Krimsely

il

Name: J ame!»B’w:#

Title:  Director

By:

Name: Larry Schultz
Title:  Ditector

Byl - 317/3{ D

Narme: Scott Huff
Title; Director



IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, these Articles of Merger have been executed for and on

behalf of the Merging Entities and the Surviving Entity as of the R4 day of September, 2012.

1723013

* SURVIVING ENTITY:

CARE SPAN, INC.
By: Space Coast Health Foundation, Inc.

Its: Sole Sh??;older 7 0 f
By: ﬁM ﬁ/ /f W u

Name: Fran Picketf ~
Title:  Chairperson, Board of Directors

By: Care Span, Inc.
Its: Board of Ditg

Title: Chaurpers.on, Board of Directors

By:
Name: Bill Bancroft
Title: Director

By: | Lo egzhmmﬂgf kgdm.m! g‘f,
Name: Valerie Browne-Krimsely
Title: Direct: 2 r

By: \v W e
Name: James.Dwight N
Tiile: Director

By: /ﬁ/W

Name: Larry Schultz
Title: Dlrcctor

By: {/é(a’/}/ ™

Name: Scott HAH”
Title:  Director
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NON-SURVIVING ENTITIES:

CARITAS WOMANCARE, INC.
ANTHONY WARE ORTHOPAEDICS, INC,

By: Space Coast Health Foundation, Inc., the
Sole Shareholder ofyeach Nop=§uryiving Entity

By: o
Name: Fran Pickett
Title:  Chairperson, Board of Directors

By: The Board of Directors of each Non-Surviving
Entity laYh

T

Name: Fran Pickett "~/
Title:  Chairperson, Board of Directors

Name: Bill Bancroft
Title: Director

By: UQ ;2232 ; d%ﬂ@j STUG lé[] ﬁ‘ﬁdad e

Name: Valerie Browne-Krimsely

Title: Di%cto
By: V‘% )7:/7/[? x

Name: J‘émc&B’wi% N

Title: Director

By:

Name: Larry Schultz
Dirgctor

ol T

Name: Scott Huff
Title:  Director

§



PLAN OF MERGER

CARITAS WOMANCARE, INC. AND ANTHONY WARE ORTHOPAEDICS, INC,,
all Florida for profit corporations

INTO

CARE SPAN, INC.
a Florida for profit corporation

This Plan of Merger (the “Plan”) is between Caritas WomanCare, Inc. and Anthony Ware
Orthopaedics, Inc., which are Florida for profit corporations (collectively referred to as the
“Merging Entities™), and Care Span, Inc, (“Surviving Entity”), a Florida for profit corporation.

1. Declarations, The Merging Entities and Surviving Entity are each duly organized
and validly existing under Florida laws. All of the Merging Entities are wholly-owned
subsidiaries of Space Coast Health Foundation, Inc. (“*SCHF”), a Florida not for profit
corporation. The Surviving Entity is also a wholly-owned subsidiary of SCHF. SCHF desires the
merger of the Merging Entities and the Surviving Entity. The purpose of this Plan is 1o set forth
certain terms and conditions under with such transaction shall take place.

2. The Merger. At the Effective Date (as defined below), the Merging Entities shall
be merged with and into the Surviving Entity and the Surviving Entity shall be the surviving
entity. _Upon consummation of the merger, the separate corporate existence of the Merging
Entities shall thereupon cease. The separate existence of the Surviving Entity with all its
purposes, objects, rights, privileges, powers and franchises shall continue unaffected by the
merger. Upon consummation, the merger shall have the effect specified in Fla. Stat. §

607.11101.

172302 4



3. Effective Date.  Upon approval and adoption of this Plan by the respective Sole
Sharcholder and the Boards of Directors of each of the Merging Entities and the Surviving
Entity, the Surviving Entity shall file Articles of Merger with- the Florida Department of State.
The merger shail become eftective upon the Effective Date as hereinafier defined.

4. Articles of Organization and Qperating Agreement.  Upon approval and adoption

of this Plan by the Solc Sharcholder and the Boards of Directors of cach of the Merging Entities
and the Surviving Entity, Article 1 of the Surviving Enlity’s Articles of Incorporation shall be
deleted in its entirety and the following shall be inserted in lieu thercof:

“ARTICLLE 1 = NAME

'The name of this corporation (the ‘Corporation’) shall be:
SCHF FOR-PROFIT WIND-DOWN, INC.”

Said amendment to the Surviving Entity’s Articles of Incorporation shall be cifective on
September 30, 2012 (the “Effective Date™). The Surviving Entity’s Articles of Incorporation, as
amended, shall, and from and after the Effective Date, be and constitute the Articles of
Incorporation of the Surviving Entity until amended in the manner provided by law.

3. Merger. A§ of the Effective Date, since the Sole Shareholder of each Merging
Entity and the Surviving Entity is SCHF, the sharcholder interests of the Merging Entities shall
merge with the sharcholder interests of Surviving Entity. No additional sharcholder interests of
the Surviving Entity shall be issued. " As a result, the shareholder interests of the Merging Entities

shall be cancelled and no longer in effect as of the Elfective Date.

b
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